

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785020

ACC

10000 | 120 | 271

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785020

10000/120/271

Q/14/2A Move of 210 Coastal Div.

Opened Nov. 25, 1943 - Closed Jan. 9, 1944

Nov. 1943 - Jan. 1944

Subject: - Remnant of Units

1. Adv Adm }  
 2. Adv East Italy }  
 3. Adv No. 2. Electricist }  
 4. Adv DUE }

for info

Date 10 Jan 44

to ITALIAN ARMY.

MILITARY MISSION.

Further to my G/4/4 dated 17 Dec 43.

I am directed to instruct you to note the arrival of the 1st Artillery Coy from the 1st Artillery to the 1st Artillery as soon as possible for duty under 105 DUE.

5707

1. Representative should report ahead to 5707 at 105 DUE.
2. Divisions will be required.
3. Please inform this Mission the estimated time of arrival of this unit at 105 DUE.
4. Application should be made forthwith to the 1st Artillery for rail transport quoting this letter as authority.

10/1/44

Adv

Copy to - 105 DUE

105 DUE

Adv

Copy

785020

ARMY FORM 100M (Part of 100M)

## MESSAGE FORM

Serial No. 011

CALL  
AND  
INSTRUC-  
TIONS

IN

SECRET

CIPHER

(PREVENT

DUPLICATION)

No. of Groups OFFICE DATE STAMP

GR.

45

ABOVE THIS LINE IS FOR SIGNALS USE ONLY.

TO (1) MOV FLORIO (2) MOV TARANTO (3) MOVIT (4) MOVIT (5) MOVIT TO ITALIAN ARMY  
(6) 7: SUB AREA

FROM MOV BRINDISI

Originator's Number

MOV 151050

Date

15

In Reply to

|            |              |       |           |         |       |         |            |
|------------|--------------|-------|-----------|---------|-------|---------|------------|
| SECRET     | MOV          | MOVIT | MC        | ORDER   | NO 13 | 4       | Train J    |
| ONE coach  | TEN          | BOX   | PERSONNEL | ONE     | BOX   | mules   | ONE box    |
| horses     | ONE          | flat  | CARTS     | SIX     | BOX   | baggage | departure  |
| BRINDISI   | ISORIDA      | path  | 8485      | OFFS    | 18    | OR'S    | 410        |
| mules NINE | horses EIGHT | CARTS | EIGHT     | baggage | 60    | mules   | all signal |
| FOUR       |              |       |           |         |       |         |            |

THIS MESSAGE MAY BE SENT AS WRITTEN BY  
ANY MEANSTHIS MESSAGE MUST BE SENT IN CIPHER  
IF CIPHER IS USED TO INTERPRET OR TO  
RECEIVE THE MESSAGE

ORIGINATOR'S INSTRUCTIONS

DEGREE OF PRIORITY

IMMEDIATE

TIME OF SERVICE

1050A

T.H.L.

151315A

T.O.R.

161215A

\* Originator may select "Priority" and "Secret" as indicated.

785020

1: Supertrasporti  
ATI M.M.I.A.  
N°: 1309/F.

BY PHONE N° 520  
THI/151359A  
TRANS M. UBERTONE

44

Informarsi che questa mattina alle ore 9.10 con treno  
8485 è partito da CAROVIGNO diretto NAPOLI l'ultimo trasporto  
della 210<sup>a</sup> Divisione Costiera con 18 ufficiali 410 truppe del  
31<sup>o</sup> Battaglione Costiero ©

TRANSLATION

From: S.M.R.E. Transportation Branch

To: M.M.I.A.

5704

N°: 1309/F.

We inform you that this morning at 09.10 hours by  
train N° 8485 the last transports of the 210 Coastal Division left  
CAROVIGNO to NAPLES with 18 officers & 410 men of the 311 Coastal  
Battalion ©

*[Signature]*  
15/12

Adm/4/2A  
15/12

Circulate

Have Completed

1287 Piers down

377 Tons up.

Finished a day early.

15/12 9/15  
*[Signature]*

785020

DA: SUPPERSERCITO - TRASPORTI

AT: M.M.I.A.

N: 1280/F.

CYPHONE N° 454

THI/131405 A

TRANSM. GHISALBERTI

43

Informarsi che in data odierna alle ore 9.15 con treno  
8138 in partito l'8° trasporto della 210 Divisione costiera  
con 11 ufficiali e 362 truppa nei seguenti reparti: A/Quartiere  
Generale B/210 Compagnia Genio Artieri C/Lie Mistra  
Collegamenti D

5702

TRANSLATION

From: S. M. R. E. Transport.

To: M. M. I. A.

No: 1280/F.

14/14/2A  
14/19

40830A

We inform you that to-day at 09.15 hrs by train  
N° 8138 the 8 transport of the 210 coastal division left with  
11 officers and 362 men of the following units:

- a) G. H. Q.  
b) 210 Engineer Pioneers Coy  
c) Mixed Signale Coy.

For G. H. S. 10 Sec

14/19

725020

FILMED AS FOUND  
IN COLLECTION

785020

## SIGNAL MESSAGE OUT

OOP GR99 220

TO: (1) ~~MOV FLAMBO~~ (2) ~~MOV TARANTO~~ (3) ~~MOVWIT~~ (4) ~~MOVBIT~~  
 (5) B M M to Italian Army (6) 71 Sub Area (by hand)

FROM: MOV BRINDISI MOV 141115 14

42

Secret (.) Ref Moveit M C Order No 1 3 of 4th (.)  
 Train I 1 Coach 13 box personnel 10 box baggage 2 box  
 mules departed Brindisi 141000 A path 8138 (.) 112 Gp ARTY  
 Offrs 13 ORs 246 baggage tons 62 in 4 wagons 1016028  
 169255 1024224 1022829 (.) 16 RAGGRUPAMENTO G A F  
 Offrs 4 ORs 105 baggage tons 83 in 6 wagons 1021477  
 131483 172662 7202989 7104781 1116566 12 mules in  
 wagons 64142 188215

5700

This message must be sent  
 IN CIPHER if liable to  
 interception or to fall  
 into ENEMY HANDS

Signed *[Signature]* Capt,  
 for Lt-Col.

Originator's Instructions  
 Degree of Priority.

(4) Fullerphone  
 (1)(2)(3)(5) IMMEDIATE  
 (teleprint)  
 (6) by hand.

TCO 141115 A  
 THI 141110A  
 TOR

24/4/24  
 14/12  
 14/12



Circulate



785020

DA SUPERTRAS PORTI AT MMIA.  
 N° 1291/F @ informarsi che in data odierna alle  
 ore 10.00 è partito da San Vito dei Normanni  
 e da Brindisi il 9° trasporto della 210 Div. Costiera con 17 ufficiali  
 e 351 truppa dei seguenti reparti a) 12 gruppo artiglieria B) 16  
 Raggruppamento DAS @

BY PHONE N° 48,  
 TH/141330A  
 TRANSM. UBERTANO

TRANSLATION

From: SMRE Transportation  
 To : MMIA.  
 NO : 1291/F.

5697

We inform you that to day at 1000 hrs the 9th transport  
 of 210 Coastal Div left SAN VITO DEI NORMANNI and BRINDISI;  
 with 17 officers and 351 men of a) 12 Arty group  
 b) 16 DAS group. @

12

File

Adh/22  
14/12  
3/12

Sgt.

785020

BMM To ITALIAN ARMY (DR. NR 22)  
 TO: (1) ~~MOV BRINDISI~~ (2) ~~MOV ZARANTO~~ (3) ~~MOVIT~~ (4) ~~MOVIT~~  
 (5) B M M to Italian Army (6) ~~71 sub area (by hand)~~

From: MOV BRINDISI

MOV 121115

12

Ref Movit &amp; O Order No. 13 of 4th (2) Train &amp; 1 Coach 13 box personnel

1 box mules 13 box baggage departed Brindisi 121000 A pata 6142 (.)

439 Btg 19 Offrs 283 ORs 60 tons baggage in 7 wagons 182440 202490

7110980 1012443 5952 143685 14325 (.) 349 Btg 1 Off 12 ORs 45 tons  
 baggage in 4 wagons 124160 129153 29409 7105829 (.) 95 Up Arty14 Offrs 250 ORs 20 tons baggage in 2 wagons 122553 1127799 11 mules  
 wagon 251313

11/12 Circulate JPS

439 Btg 278 down  
 959 Arty 9 up  
 182440 202490 OK

This message must be sent  
 in cipher if liable to  
 interception or to fall  
 into ENEMY HANDS

Signed L. J. Berol Capt,  
 for Lt-Col.

Originator's Instructions  
 Degree of Priority

(2) &amp; (4) Fullerphone

(1) (3) &amp; (5)

IMMEDIATE

TOO 121115 A

Rel 12/27

W/12

12/28

TRANSLATION

From: S.M.R.E. Living Bureau. MT branch.  
To: M.M.I.A.

Ref: 2464/182

7 Dec 43.

38

15/11/24

Subject: copies of letters

Further to teleph. request of today <sup>attached</sup> herewith copy of letter  
01/2599 of S.M.I. and ~~check~~ 2495 of S.M.I.

210 Postal Div. H.Q. 5694

S.M. 1 hr. Ops. Inform. & Services

N° 01/2599

Subject: Phonogram

SD EC. 43

TO: S.M.R.E. - Services Bureau

DIV. must move to NAPRES area sending M.T. by ordinary  
way. Please urgently allal following P.O.L.: 2000 Kilos PETROL  
2000 Kilos of GASOIL - 200 Kilos of OIL. for Gen. COLONNA.  
Maj. Riazio NINI

S.M.R.E. 3DIST. M.T. Section

Ref. 2395  
SD EC. 43

S.M. 1st Opo. Inform. & Services

SD EC. 43

N° 01/2599

Subject: Phonogram

TO: S M A E - Services Bureau

DIV. must move to NARLES area sending M.T. by ordinary way. Please urgently allot following P.O.L.: 2000 Kilos PETROL. 2000 Kilos of GASOIL - 2000 Kilos of OIL. for Gen. COLONNA. Maj. Biagio NINI

S M A E 3.DIST. M.T. Section

Rep. 2395  
SD EC. 43

To: War Ministry: Gen. M.T. Branch  
To: 210 DIV HQ: S.M. Opo. Inf. & Services Bn. (for information)

..... necessary action  
for compensation

Pay order

Col. A. GUERCI.

O/c. Services Bureau.

12/12/44

I am still waiting for a answer to

AQ 4/20 07.10 Dm

785020

STATO MAGGIORE R. ESERCITO  
Ufficio Servizi - Sez. Automobili mo

P.M. 151 4 dicembre 1943

N. 2467/180 di prot. A.

OGGETTO: trasmissione copia fogli.=

ALLA MISSIONE MILITARE ALLEATA PRESSO ESERCITO ITALIANO

= LEQUILE =

Come da richiesta telefonica odierna, si trasmette  
copia del foglio 01/2599 in data 5 corrente, ed attergato  
n.2495 di prot. in data 5 corrente.=

=====

COMANDO 210° VIVIOSNE COSTIERA

S.M. 1ª Sezione Operazioni Inform. e Servizi

N.01/2599 di prot.

OGGETTO : fonogramma a mano.=

P.M. 179 5 dicembre 1943

ALLO STATO MAGGIORE R. ESERCITO -Uff. Servizi

P.M. 151

Divisione deve eseguire noto trasferimento zona Napoli invian-  
do autocarri per via ordinaria punto pregasi assegnare cortese  
urgenza seguente quantitativo carburanteet lubrificante duepun-  
ti benzina Kilogrammi 2000 gasolio Kilogrammi 2000 olio kilo-  
grammi 200 punto

P/to Generale Colonna

P.C.C.

Il Capo di S.M.

P/to Magg. Biagio NINI

=====

STATO MAGGIORE R. ESERCITO

III° Rep. Sez. - Automobilismo

N.2395 di prot.

P.M. 151 5 dicembre 1943

AL MINISTERO DELLA GUERRA

Direzione Generale della Motorizzazione LECCE

e per conoscenza:

AL COMANDO DELLA 210ª DIVISIONE

5692

TH/11/500A2

37

Come da richiesta telefonica del 12/12/43, si trasmette

copia del foglio 01/2599 in data 5 corrente, ed attergato  
n.2495 di prot. in data 5 corrente.=

5692

=====

COMANDO 210° VIVIOSNE COSTIERA

S.M. 1° Sezione Operazioni Inform. e Servizi

N.01/2599 di prot.

P.M. 179 5 dicembre 1943

OGGETTO : fonogramma a mano.=

ALLO STATO MAGGIORE R. ESERCITO -Uff. Servizi

P.M. 151

Divisione deve eseguire noto trasferimento zona Napoli inviap-  
do autocarri per via ordinaria punto preghi assegnare cortese  
urgenza seguente quantitativo carburantest lubrificante duepun=  
ti benzina Kilogrammi 2000 gasolio kilogrammi 2000 olio kilo=  
grammi 200 punto P/to Generale Colonna

P.C.C.

Il Capo di S.M.

P/te Magg. Biagio NINI

=====

STATO MAGGIORE R. ESERCITO

III° Rep. Sez. - Automobilismo

N.2395 di prot.

P.M. 151 5 dicembre 1943

AL MINISTERO DELLA GUERRA

Direzione Generale della Motorizzazione LECCE

e per conoscenza:

AL COMANDO DELLA 210° DIVISIONE

S.M. Sez. Operaz. Inf. e Servizi

P.M. 179

..... per competenza.=

d'ordine

IL COLONNELLO DI S.M. CAPO UFFICIO SERVIZI

P/TO A. Quercia

P.C.C.

IL CAPO DELLA SEZIONE

(Magg. Carlo Lillo)



*[Handwritten signature]*

BY PHONE  
T. 71/122010 A  
TRAS. BOTTONI

Aug. 1259/F.

~~1259~~ 36

Si comunica seguenti trasporti effettuati il giorno  
11 corrente alle ore 9.50 con treno 8142 ex partito da  
BRINDISI diretto Napoli il 6° trasporto 210 div. Costiera  
con 28 uff. e 477 truppa del 354° Bne. Costiera 5677.  
In data odierna 12 corrente ore 10.00 con treno 8142  
ex partito da BRINDISI a NAPOLI il 7° trasporto del  
210 Divisione Costiera con 34 ufficiali e 545 truppe  
del 439 Battaglione Costiera e 95 Gruppo Artilleria

Alleg.

Tron Supertrasporti

1259/F

1259/F

For your info the following was sent please see  
at Naples by train 8142. The 6th lot of 210 horses  
are coming in this and with out of 1100 horses in 1910  
Bismont direct for NAPLES

Declassified by train 8142

785020

BRINDISI, diretto Napoli il 6° trasporto 210 di Castione  
 con 28 uff. e 477 truppa del 3540 Bne. Castione 5597.  
 In data odierna 12 corrente ore 10.00 con treno 8142  
 es. partito da BRINDISI a NAPOLI il 4° trasporto del  
 210 Divisione Castione con 34 ufficiali e 545 truppa  
 del 439 Battaglione Castione e 95 Gruppo Artilleria  
 ①

Tron Superbiopoli.

Tron Mura.

NO 1259/F

For your info the following were sent from  
 at Napoli by train 8142. The 6th Lt of 210 Bn  
 are comprising 28th and 477th of 354 Bn  
 Brindisi direct for Naples

Train Dec 12. At 1000h by train 8142 the  
 4th Lt of 210 Bn comprising 28th and 477th of the  
 439 B. Bn. Exp. Brindisi for Naples, on 12th 18 90 hrs

12/14/22

13/11/22  
 File

785020

| MESSAGE FORM                                                                                                |             |           |                    |             |          | 224 | GR. |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------|-----------|--------------------|-------------|----------|-----|-----|
| CALL AND INSTRUCTIONS                                                                                       | IN          | OUT       | MMIAJ LRLC 2 QNR 5 |             |          |     |     |
| TO (1) MOV FLAMBO (2) MOV TARANTO (3) MOVWIT (4) MOVEIT (5) B M M to ITALIAN ARMY (6) 71 Sub Area (by hand) |             |           |                    |             |          |     |     |
| FROM MOV BRINDISI                                                                                           |             |           | MOV 111045         |             | 11       |     |     |
| Ref                                                                                                         | Moveit      | M C Order | No 13              | of          | 4th      |     |     |
| (.)                                                                                                         | Train F     | 1 Coach   | 12 box             | personnel   | and      |     |     |
| baggage                                                                                                     | 6 box       | baggage   | 7 box              | mules       | departed |     |     |
| Brindisi                                                                                                    | 110950 A    | path      | 8142               | (.)         | 28 Offrs |     |     |
| 477 ORs                                                                                                     | 152 tons    | baggage   | 354 Btg            | Costerio    | 68 mules |     |     |
| of 114 -                                                                                                    | 349 - 439 - | 354 Btgs  | Costerio           | and Div HQ  | (.)      |     |     |
| O O Train                                                                                                   | Capitano    | CUCINELLA | (2) & (4)          | Fullerphone | 5689     |     |     |
| Capt, Remainder                                                                                             |             |           | IMMEDIATE          |             | 111045 A |     |     |
| for Lt-Col                                                                                                  |             |           |                    |             | T.H.I.   |     |     |
| Circulate                                                                                                   |             |           |                    |             | T.O.R.   |     |     |

Subject : Move of 210 Coastal Div.

Copy to : MOV. BRINDISI  
MOV. EAST ITALY

Military Mission to  
Italian Army  
AM/14/2A  
10 Dec 43

1. It is noted that the baggage taken by units of 210 Coastal Div.. on the first FOUR trains has exceeded the allotment laid down in the movement order as under :

|                | Tons |
|----------------|------|
| 1st. train     | 50   |
| 2nd. "         | 25   |
| 3rd. "         | 25   |
| 4th. "         | 65   |
| total exceeded | 165  |

2. MOV. BRINDISI strongly emphasise that this excess tonnage is upsetting the programme of the move, and it is becoming increasingly clear that if this continues, both personnel and baggage will be left over at the end.

3. All Stato Maggiore, please, ensure that the programme for the move is strictly adhered to in future.

5688  
Brig  
Cond

Subject: Move of 210 Coastal Div.

Stato Maggiore R. Esercito

Military Mission to  
Italian Army  
AQ/14/2A  
10 Dec 43

1. May MMIA please be informed of the proposed arrangements for the move BRINDISI - NAPLES of the 52 vehs of 210 Coastal Div.
2. Petrol and oil for the journey will be drawn from the December allotment of the Italian Army, through AGIP.
3. All vehs will start from BRINDISI with full tanks, and as much reserve as possible will be carried on the vehs in containers.
4. May the following information please be given:-
  - a) Total amount of petrol or diesel held in tanks of vehs.
  - b) Total amount of spare petrol or diesel that can be carried in containers.
  - c) Total amount needed for refuelling on journey.
5. The above information is essential, so that a request may be made for a supplementary allotment of petrol to replace the amount used on the journey.

EJC/cc

Brig  
Comd

785020

ARMY FORM (212) (Page of 100)

## MESSAGE FORM

CALL  
INSTRUCTIONSIN  
OUT

MOIA V LRRC Z QVR 5. KR240 (C-P)

No. of Groups  
GR.

72

Office Date Stamp

32

(ABOVE THIS LINE IS FOR SIGNALS USE ONLY.)

TO

(1) NOV FLANDERS (2) NOV TARANTO (3) NOV WIT (4) NOVET (5) BHM TO ITALIAN ARMY  
(6) 7 LINE AREA

FROM

NOV BRINDISI

Originator's Number

NOV 10/130

Date

10

In Reply to Number

Ref Market

MC

order 2030/4th

O

Train E

1 Conch

of office

4 box

and

baggage

8 box

mules

10

Data

Carlo

with

15 office

230 AM

36 tons

baggage

64 mules

62 carts

departed

Brindisi

100430 AD

all

349

on

of 512

reg

5686

10/12 JP

Circulate

Circulation instructions

Time of origin

10/12 JP

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

785020

DA: SUPERTRANSPORT

AT: M. M. I. A.

BY PHONE N° 325

TIME 101415 A.

TRANS. GVISALBERTI

N° 1232/F O Informarsi che questa mattina ore 9.50 con treno 8142 è partito da BRINDISI diretto NAPOLI il 5° Trasporto della 210 Divisione Costiera con 15 ufficiali 230 truppa 64 muli 66 carri della 1° e 2° Compagnia e plotone comando del 349 Bne. Costiero O

TRANSLATION

568

From: SMRE/TRANSPORT

To: M. M. I. A.

Orig. No: 1232/F.

We inform you that this morning at 0950 hrs by train N° 8142 left BRINDISI to NAPLES the 5th transport of the 210 Coastal Division with 15 officers 230 men 64 mules and 66 carts of 1st and 2nd Coys and H.Q. platoon of 349 Coastal Bn. O

10/12 JB

C. J. J.

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 785020

| MESSAGE FORM                                                                             |                                                  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  | Office Date Stamp  |  |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--------------------|--|
| ARMY FORM (THIS FORM OF 1961)                                                            |                                                  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  | Office Date Stamp  |  |
| CALL AND INSTRUCTIONS                                                                    | IN MMIA- <del>LC</del> <u>OP</u> QVR 3 <u>LC</u> |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  | GR                 |  |
|                                                                                          | OUT                                              |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  | 27 30              |  |
| (ABOVE THIS LINE IS FOR SIGNALS USE ONLY)                                                |                                                  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |                    |  |
| TO MOV PLAMBO MOVWIT 8MM <u>ITALIAN BRMP</u>                                             |                                                  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |                    |  |
| FROM MOV BRINDISI                                                                        |                                                  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  | In Reply to Number |  |
| Ref include 4 <sup>th</sup> offn 36 on MOV 091015 <u>Number given</u>                    |                                                  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |                    |  |
| FANTERIA                                                                                 |                                                  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  | COMMANDO 513 REGT  |  |
| REWRITTEN BY                                                                             |                                                  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  | Time of origin     |  |
| THIS MESSAGE MUST BE SENT IN CIPHER IF ALREADY IN CIPHER OR IN PLAIN WITH CIPHER SYMBOLS |                                                  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  | 568 091216A        |  |
| IMMEDIATE                                                                                |                                                  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  | T.H.I.             |  |
| BELOW THIS LINE IS FOR SIGNALS USE ONLY                                                  |                                                  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  | 091330A            |  |
| RECEIVED                                                                                 |                                                  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  | T.O.R.             |  |
| F 1358 <u>Jan 11</u>                                                                     |                                                  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  | Adm/12A            |  |

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785020

| CALL AND INSTRUCTIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |       | MESSAGE FORM                        |          | Signal No.                 |          |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------|-------------------------------------|----------|----------------------------|----------|
| INMMIA-LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          | OUT   | (O.P) QVR 2 L                       | GR.      | 57                         | 29       |
| (ABOVE THIS LINE IS FOR SIGNALS USE ONLY)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |       |                                     |          |                            |          |
| TO (1) MOVEIT (2) BMM to ITALIAN ARMY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |       |                                     |          |                            |          |
| FROM MOVBRINDISI                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |       | Originator's Number                 | Date     | In Reply to Number         |          |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |       | MOV091110                           | 9        |                            |          |
| <p>Ref moveit MC order no 13 of 4th 0</p> <p>Again emphasise programme not adhered to and</p> <p>early units grossly exceeding baggage</p> <p>space allotted O. Can you point out to</p> <p>Italian HQ concerned this will mean personnel</p> <p>and baggage left over at end O Have repeatedly</p> <p>told Dir Liaison officer</p> |       |                                     |          |                            |          |
| THIS MESSAGE MAY BE SENT AS WRITTEN BY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |       | THIS MESSAGE MUST BE SENT IN CIPHER |          | DEPOSITION'S PRESCRIPTIONS |          |
| BY THE SENDER'S SIGNATURE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |       | OR ALPHABETICALLY OR BY THE         |          | INSTRUCTIONS OF THE SENDER |          |
| 9/12/51                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             |       | IMMEDIATE                           |          | 5683                       |          |
| (BELOW THIS LINE IS FOR SIGNALS USE ONLY)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |       |                                     |          |                            |          |
| STATION                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             | TIME  | RECEIVED                            | RECEIVED | RECEIVED                   | RECEIVED |
| F 151                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               | 10:10 | 10:10                               | 10:10    | 10:10                      | 10:10    |
| Circulate                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |       |                                     |          |                            |          |
| T.H.I.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |       |                                     |          |                            |          |
| 09/12/51                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            |       |                                     |          |                            |          |
| T.O.R.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |       |                                     |          |                            |          |
| ADJUTANT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            |       |                                     |          |                            |          |
| 9/26                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |       |                                     |          |                            |          |





Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785020

ARMY FORM 100-1 (Page of 100)

# MESSAGE FORM

CALL  
AND  
INSTRUC-  
TIONS

IN HIGH VLRLO Z QVR S  
OUT

Serial No.  
GR.  
57

(ABOVE THIS LINE IS FOR SIGNALS USE ONLY.)

TO

(1) MAY FLANDIN (2) NOV WIT (3) MOVEIT (4) NOV TARANTO (5) BMD TO ITALIAN ARMY (6) 71 SA

FROM

MAY BRINDISI

Message Number  
Nov 20 1930

Date  
8

In Reply to Number

Ref

Invoice

MO

order

7113

4th

Krain

C

1 crash

10.000

11.000

baggage

13.000

584

510

12.000

3.000

disputed

Permanence

1.000

to

X0845A

Circulate

AS WRITTEN BY

THIS MESSAGE MUST BE SENT IN CIPHER

5677

TIME OF ORIGIN

T.H.L.

T.O.R.

\* Operators may print "except" and insert "including."

DA: SUPERESERCITO TRASPORTI  
AT: M.M.I.A.

BY PHONE N° 288  
TMI/091200A  
TRAS. ZARATI

142 26

N° 1199/F © Informasi che questa mattina alle 0831  
col treno 8138 era partito da BRINDISI diretto NAPOLI  
il 4° TRASPORTO della 210 Divisione Costiera con  
21 ufficiali e 356 truppe del Comando 113 Reg. Costiero  
e del 112 Bne. Mitraglieri ©

5675

TRANSLATION

From: S.M.R.E. / TRANSPORT  
To : M.M.I.A.  
Orig. No : 1199/F

WE INFORM YOU THAT THIS MORNING  
A 0831hrs BY TRAIN N° 8138 LEFT "BRINDISI"  
FOR "NAPLES" THE 4th TRANSPORT OF 210

el del 112 Bne. Mitraglieri (C)

5676

TRANSLATION

From: S.M.R.E. / TRANSPORT

To : M.M.I.A.

Orig. No : 1199/F

WE INFORM YOU THAT THIS MORNING  
A 0831hrs BY TRAIN N° 8138 LEFT "BRINDISI"  
FOR "NAPLES" THE 4<sup>th</sup> TRANSPORT OF 210  
COASTAL DIV. WITH 21 OFFICERS AND  
356 O.RS. FROM 113 COASTAL REGT. AND  
FROM 112 MACHINE GUN BN. (C)

9/12/44

Holix/22a

*[Signature]*

DA: Superintendente Trasporto  
AT: M. M. I. A.

~~NY~~ BY PHONE  
THI/081215A  
TRANS. GHISALBERTI

N° di Prot. 1186/F. ( ) Informarsi che questa mattina alle ore 8.45 con treno 8138 è partito da BOINDISI diretto NAPOLI il 3° trasporto della 210 div. COSTIERA con 18 ufficiali ed 884 truppa. del 14° Gruppo Cavalleggeri. ( )

567

TRANSLATION

S.C. (Q) BY PHONE

From: SMRE Transport  
To: M.M.I.A. ←  
THI: 081215A  
OR NO: 1186/F

AQ/14/2

We inform that this morning at 0845 hrs by train No 8138 the 3 transport of 210 Coastal Division left BOINDISI to NAPLES with 18 officer and 884 G.Rs. of the 14th group - Cavalleggeri ( )

COSTIERA con 18 ufficiali e 584 truppe del 14°  
Gruppo Cavalleggeri (C)

5672

SC (Q) BY PHONE

TRANSLATION

From: SMRE / Transport  
To: MM / A  
TH: 081215A  
CR No: 1186/F

AQ/14/r

We inform that this morning at 0800  
by train No 8138 the 3 transport of 310 Cavalry Division  
left BRINDISI to NAPLES with 18 officers and 584 ORs.  
of the 14th group - Cavalleggeri (C)

8/12/50 File

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785020

MMIAV HRLC (OP) Z QVR 3 LIC

SIGNAL MESSAGE OUT.

HRL476

GR56



To : (F) MOV FLAMBO (E) MOVWIT (3) ~~MOVWIT~~ (4) ~~MOV TARRATO~~

To : (2) B.M.M. TO ITALIAN ARMY (6) ~~71 BSA~~ (by hand)

From: MOV BRINDISI

MOV/061200

6

Nov/50 501

Ref my Mov 060954 amend baggage to 90 tons (.) 12 wagons

personnel 9 wagons baggage (.) Programme NOT repeat NOT being

maintained because it now appears that all baggage this train

belonged Serial 1 (.) Checking this with Div for future 567  
(.)

IN CIPHER

Originators Instructions

3 & 4 Fullerrapone

T-11435A

Remainder

IMMEDIATE

for Lt. Col.,

Cumulate

ref 1<sup>st</sup> train 210 Div

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785020

ARMY FORM 100-100

# MESSAGE FORM

CALL  
AND  
INSTRUC-  
TION

IN

OUT

MMIA ✓ LRRC QRB 01

ABOVE THIS LINE IS FOR SIGNALS USE ONLY.

TO (1) MOV FLANDO (2) MOVIT (3) MOVIT (4) MOV TARANTO  
(5) B M M to Italian Army (6) 71 S A (by hand)

FROM MOV BRINDISI

MOV/060945

6

Nov 1/199A

|          |          |          |         |         |          |
|----------|----------|----------|---------|---------|----------|
| Ref      | Moveit   | M C      | Order   | No 13   | of       |
| 4th      | Train A  | 14 Offrs | 408 ORs | 40 tons | Serial 1 |
| departed | Brindisi | path     | 8:138   | at      | 060915 A |

THIS MESSAGE MAY BE SENT AS WRITTEN BY

THIS MESSAGE MAY BE SENT IN CIVILIAN

(3) & (4) Pullerphone

TIME OF ORIGIN

Capt, Remainder IMMEDIATE

T.M. 070

061030

T.O.R.

\* Originator must delete "except" and insert "variable"



Si comunica che in data odierna alle ore 6.5660

treno 8130 è partito da Brindisi diretto a Napoli il 2°

trasporto della 210ª Divisione Costiera.

*Adm/Inf*

Composizione :

1. arredato ufficiali  
12. arredati truppe  
8. chiusi materiale

Forza :

18 ufficiali  
470 truppe

Reparto :

a) - 470ª Battaglione costiero.



IL COLONNELLO S.M. S.P.S.  
(G. Puliczi)  
Col. G. Vigilante

*[Signature]*

*7/11/78*

STATO MAGGIORE 2. ESERCITO  
Ufficio Trasporti - Sez. ferroviari

11, 6 dicembre 1943

PROMEMORIA PER LA M.M.I.A. presso lo S.M.R.E.

si comunica che in data odierna alle ore 9,40 col treno

5138 è partito da Brindisi diretto a Napoli il 1° tra **5668**  
della 210<sup>a</sup> Divisione Costiera.-

- Composizioni :

1 arredato ufficiali  
10 arredati truppa  
10 chiusi materiale

- Forza :

15 ufficiali  
414 truppa

|                                    |        |            |
|------------------------------------|--------|------------|
| a) - 107 Cp. Mortai                | 3 uff. | 127 truppa |
| b) - 4 Cp. 311 <sup>o</sup> Btg.   | 5 "    | 135 "      |
| c) - Compagnia "Parna"             | 2 "    | 105 "      |
| d) - Comendo 114 <sup>o</sup> Rgt. | 5 "    | 47 "       |

15 uff. 414 truppa

IL COLONNELLO CAPO UFFICIO a.p.s.  
(G. Pulizzi)  
IL TEN. COLONNELLO



Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785020

ARMY FORM 6216 (Rev. 4-54)

# MESSAGE FORM

Call No. 2nd No. 3rd No.

To: Command Instructions

Signature No.

ABOVE THIS LINE FOR SIGNALS USE ONLY

FROM (A)

MBIA

Originator

Date: Time and Origin

05

1512 A

Office Date Stamp

For Action

FLAMBO

TO

(W) For Information (INFO)

Message Instructions

OR

133. for MURCELL (.) First train 210 Coastal Div ETA NAPLES 0718hrs  
7 Dec (.) Get copy of MOVIE Order No 13 dated 4 Dec from MOV FLAMBO  
and note differences therein from FLAMBO 86/10 dated 23 7 Nov (.)  
Please check arrangements for reception NAPLES

THIS MESSAGE MAY BE SENT AS WRITTEN  
BY ANY MEANS

SECRET

WIRELESS

IF LIABLE TO BE INTERCEPTED OR TO  
FALL INTO ENEMY HANDS, THIS MESSAGE  
SHOULD BE SENT IN CIPHER

SECRET

ORIGINATOR'S INSTRUCTIONS  
DEGREE OF PRIORITY

URGENT

5667

THI or YOR

Time cleared

















Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785020

ARMY FORM 2136 (Rev. 11-55)

# MESSAGE FORM

Call

Ext. No.

Priority

Transmit

Instructions

Register No.

ABOVE THIS LINE FOR SIGNALS USE ONLY

FROM

Originator

Military Mission to Italian Army

Date and Time of Origin

27

1120Z 19

For Action

. S M R E

TO

(W) For Information (INTEL)

Message Instructions

GP

Originator's Note

III Ref your specchio for move of 210 Coastal Bn (:) FIRST (.) Please send representative earliest to Movements, 2 District, BARI to discuss (i) Dimensions of carts (ii) Numbers of personnel and baggage that vehicles of each unit can carry by road (iii) details any tracked vehicles (.) SECOND (.) Owing to shortage flat waggon vehicles must go by road in accordance with movement order to be issued later

THIS MESSAGE MUST BE SENT AS WRITTEN  
BY AIR MAIL OR BY CIPHER

IT IS ESSENTIAL TO BE INTERPRETED OR TO  
FALL INTO ENEMY HANDS. THIS MESSAGE  
MUST BE SENT IN CIPHER

ORIGINATOR'S INSTRUCTIONS  
DEGREE OF PRIORITY

IMPO HANT  
ELS

|                 |    |
|-----------------|----|
| 5662            |    |
| From            | To |
| THI - TOR       |    |
| Time of receipt |    |

















































































